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William McDonough
Chairman
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
1666 K Street, NW 91h Floor
Washington, DC 20006

Re: PCAOB rulemaking Docket Matter No. 008
Comments on Proposed Auditing Standard

Dear Chairman McDonough:

As Members of Congress we are writing to you in connection with the Proposed Auditing
Standard-An Audit ofInternaI Control Over Financial Reporting Performed in Conjunction With
An Audit ofFinancial ofFinancial Statements. This standard requires Audit firms to attest not
only to the reliability ofa company's financial statements but also to attest to management's
assessment of the effectiveness of the company's internal controls over financial reporting. The
auditor would be required to understand the systems in place, design and test the system, and
provide an analysis on the efficacy of that system.

This would not only be a major initiative for each auditing firm but will also significantly raise
the audit cost for the company being audited. Both the auditing firm and the audited company
would need to increase staffing to meet this new standard. It is our understanding that even
major firms such as Microsoft have voiced concerns about the increased cost that would result
from the new standard.

Afthis point in time there are only four major accounting firms (the Big 4) to perform auditing
services on the largest 1000 public companies. This new standard developed to meet the
requirements of Sarbanes-Oxley Section 404 (b), will in essence bundle all of this work within
the Big 4 firms. In our opinion, this not only contradicts the White House strategy for increasing
opportUnities for small business, but could violate the spirit of Sarbanes-Oxley by encouraging
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self dealing amongst firms.

Therefore, we recommend that the standard require the large public accounting firms to
subcontract smaller firms to perform the internal control testing requirements. The use of
smaller less expensive firms will decrease the cost to the audited companies and provide these
smaller firms with greater opportunities and experience in working with larger more
sophisticated firms; an experience they can bring to their smaller clientele. The larger firms
could provide leadership through oversight of the work.

In their comment to the PCAOB, the independent risk consulting firm Protiviti states,

"The auditor should be allowed to rely on competent and objective internal auditors (or
other similar parties, such as a separate process or risk control group which does not have
the responsibility for executing processes) in the performance of walkthroughs that are
effectively documented, provided the auditor is able to satisfy himself or herself about the
adequacy of this work through appropriate procedures."

In addition, Price Waterhouse Coopers LLP, one of the Big 4 accounting firms, states in their
response, in the section Use of the Work of Others

"We believe that it is appropriate to consider the work of others in certain circumstances.
We agree that the auditor's use of others' work must be subject to the auditor's overall
conclusion, using professional judgment, that his or her own work provides the
"principal" evidence for the auditor's opinion."

We hope you will strongly consider this proposal and include it in the final rule.

Sincerely,
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